# 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





Find and Environmental Student Street Season	The state of the s
Heading	The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan – A notice regarding a recall of 五木食品「①3 食スープ付うどん、②スープ付う
	どん、③2 コ焼うどんしょうゆ味、④2 コ焼うどんソース味、⑤アニマ
	ルフリー3 食スープ付うどん」 udon noodle products in Japan due
	to possible contamination of mould.
The	The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan issued a
incident	notice regarding a recall of 五木食品「①3 食スープ付うどん、②ス
	ープ付うどん、③2 コ焼うどんしょうゆ味、④2 コ焼うどんソース味、
	⑤アニマルフリー3 食スープ付うどん」 udon noodle products in
	Japan due to possible contamination of mould.
	Recalled products (in Japanese):
	■ Product name: ①3食スープ付うどん、②スープ付うどん、③2 コ焼うどんしょうゆ味、④2 コ焼うどんソース味、⑤アニマルフリー3食スープ付うどん (udon noodle products) ● Contents: ①564g (noodles 540g), ②210g (noodles 200g), ③396g (noodles 360g), ④406g (noodles 360g), ⑤627g (noodles 600g) ● Shape: Bag packaging ● Quantity: (per case) ①12, ②30, ③18, ④18, ⑤12 ● JAN code: ①4901726050262, ②4901726005125, ③4901726050286, ④4901726050293, ⑤4901726015186 ● Target expiry date: ① August 27, 2024, ② September 2, 2024, September 5, 2024, ③ August 27, 2024, ④ August 27, 2024, ⑤ February 8, 2025
	Details of products being recalled are listed in the website of the
	Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan.
Source	Website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan (in
	Japanese)
	https://ifas.mhlw.go.jp/faspub/ link.do?i=IO_S020502&p=RCL2024

## 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





#### 01051

Website of the Consumer Affairs Agency, Government of Japan (in Japanese)

https://www.recall.caa.go.jp/result/detail.php?rcl=00000032270&screenkbn=01

### Position of CFS

- Information on product distribution outside Japan is not available from the website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan. The Centre for Food Safety (CFS) is investigating whether the affected products have been imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify local sale or import of the affected products.
- Acquisition of the products through online purchase or international travel cannot be excluded.
- Consumers should discard the products and not consume them.
- CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development and take appropriate actions when necessary.
- Investigation by CFS is ongoing.

### Additional information

NA

Posted on: 8 May 2024